Calvary Church of God in Christ
(Originally the Baptist Church)

Photograph by David P Howard

Address Oxford Road, Moseley B13 9EJ

History: It is a Grade |l listed building dating to 1888, designed by J P Osborne. The design
was supposed to be for St Agnes's Church, Moseley, but it did not win. The baptist congregation
liked the design, and had it built as their church on Oxford Road.

The building has a clerestoried nave, buttressed narrow aisles, transepts, apsidal chancel,
apsidal south-west baptistery and buttressed north-west tower, with pinnacles and spire. It was

built in stone.

Info from Victorian Buildings of Birmingham by Roy Thornton.
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Photograph taken by Edwina Rees



WW1 NAMES ON THE MEMORIAL

Wilfred Roy Bartley
Leonard Gwynne Coslett
Eric Laurence Dawson
Harold Ostin Doody
Edward Elwy Jones

William Anthony Machin
Thomas Ewart Mitton
Leslie Norton Rolason
Harold Ernest Sanby
William Worthington Sanby

Frank Neville Cowper



